LRB-4976

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Sondy Pope (608) 266-3520 Drafter: mmecgreev
By: Adrian Secondary Drafters:

Date: 11/21/2019 May Contact:

" Same as LRB:  -4869

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Pope@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Return-to-work for public employees

Instructions:

See attached
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McGAreeﬂ, Marx Alice

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:46 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: FW: Rep. Pope: Draft Request
Attachments: 19-4869_1.pdf

Hi Mary Alice, Please see below.
Could you please take care of this request?
I am assuming they have permission from Senator Smith’s office to claim this companion.

Thanks much.

Lovl Parist

Senlor Program Assistant

state of Wi Legislative Reference Bureau
(60R8)504-5801

The foolish man seeks happiness in the distance;
the wise grows it under his feet.
- J. Robert Oppenheimer

From: Rep.Pope <Rep.Pope@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:41 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Rep. Pope: Draft Request

To Whom It May Concern,

Rep. Pope would like the attached bill draft drafted for the Assembly. Please let us know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Thanks,

Adrian Catacutan

Office of Representative Sondy Pope
80" Assembly District

(608)266-3520
Adrian.Catacutan®@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Barman, Mike

From: Catacutan, Adrian

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 2:48 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4976/1

Please Jacket LRB -4976/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



